Simoco Australasia Pty Ltd

1270 Ferntree Gully Road, Scoresby, Melbourne, Victoria,Australia
Tel: 0061-3-9730-3876 Fax: 0061-3-9730-3968

E-mail: Bob.Stowell@simocogroup.com

2016/06/20

To: Federal Communication Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Subject: Attestation statement regarding the Digital Portable Radio spectrum
efficiency

TYPE OF QEUIPMENT: Licensed Non-Broadcast Transmitter Held to Face
FCC ID: STZSDP750TH1

Dear Sir or Madam

We, Simoco Australasia Pty Ltd declare that the time division multiple access
(TDMA) technology provides two paths in a 12.5 kHz channel bandwidth,

thus meeting the one voice path per 6.25 kHz of spectrum requirement.
This radio also provides data rate of 9600 bps in a 12.5 kHz channel,
thus meeting the minimum data rate of 4800 bps in a 6.25 kHz channel.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions or need any further
information.

Sincerely, 7 _
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Signature:

Name: Robert Stowell

Title: Manager



